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AAWWII  CCoommmmuunniiqquuéé  
 
 
DATE:  December 27, 2010 
 
TO:  Workforce Florida, Inc. and Regional Workforce Boards (RWBs) 
 
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, One-Stop, and Program Support 
 
SUBJECT:  TEGL 15-10, Increasing Credential, Degree, and Certificate Attainment by 

Participants of the Public Workforce System 
 
 
PURPOSE:  
To distribute Training and Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL) 15-10 that provides 
information about the President’s goal to increase the number of Americans who 
participate in postsecondary education as well as information on the Secretary of Labor’s 
goal to increase credential attainment by participants of the public workforce system. 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
The TEGL describes strategies that state and local workforce agencies can adopt to 
increase the rate of credential attainment and improve the quality of those credentials. 
The TEGL further refines the definition of credential that applies to common measures of 
performance. 
 
 
AUTHORITY: 
U.S. Department of Labor 
 

 
ACTION REQUIRED: 
RWBs are encouraged to provide this information to service providers, workforce 
partners, and interested parties. 
 
 
Links: 
TEGL 15-10 

Date of Issue:   December 27, 2010 

 

Office of Issue:  AWI 
 

Reference:  USDOL 
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